Sand Hufton & Claxton

VILLAGE HALL




Our village hall came into being by way of
a 1955 conveyance, in which the original
laundry building of Sand Hutton Hall was
gifted by the Church Commission to Sand
Hutton and Claxton.

The hall was given for the purposes of
‘physical and mental training and
recreation and social moral and
intellectual development through the
medium of reading and recreation
rooms, library, lectures, classes,
recreations and entertainments for the
benefit of the inhabitants of the
parishes of Sand Hutton and Claxton
and its immediate vicinity.

A Committee was set up consisting of
eight representatives from existing Clubs
or Societies, namely the Women's Institute,
Mothers Union Social Cricket, Football, and
Tennis Clubs.

Sand Hufton &




' THERE ARE
REGULAR
MEETINGS OF A
GARDEN CLUB,
INDOOR BOWLS
AND PILRTES .

Details of the Clubs and Societies
using the Hall can be found here:
https://www.sandhutton-claxtonvillage
hall.org.uk/clubs-societies/

Full details of facilities and hire

are available at:
www.sandhutton-claxtonvillage
hall.org.uk/availability-booking/



The Trustees continue to work towards
providing a safe, secure and warm
building. Substantial grants have been
obtained to fund infrastructure
improvements, particularly in
connection with improving its energy
use efficiency.

Twelve solar panels have been installed,
complete with backup battery storage.
Two further grants have facilitated the
installation of LED lighting throughout,
and a major refurbishment is underway
to insulate the solid walls and upgrade
the roof space insulation.

Future plans include adding double
glazing, modernising the heating
system and generally creating a
more contemporary space.

The process and advantages of
becoming a CIO are explained at:
https:/www.gov.uk/setting-up-
charity/structures




